Travis Fulton
NIGP-CPP, CPPB, CPCP
Director of Purchasing and Contract Administration

.\’- 6544 Firehouse Road, Milton, Florida 32570-3411
Phone: (0)850-983-5130

SANTA ROSA ()850-380-0278
COUNTY DISTRICT SCHOOLS E-mail: fultont@santarosa.k12.fl.us

Website: https://sites.santarosa.k12.fl.us/purchasing/

June 16, 2022

Subject: Fixed Assets Requested for Surplus
Dr. Karen Barber

Superintendent of Schools

6032 Hwy 90

Milton, Florida 32570

Dear Dr. Barber,

It is requested that the School Board declare the property listed on the attached to be surplus.

No present or future need can be found within the Santa Rosa County School System for these
items.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 850-983-5130.

Sincerely,

"%/4:/2‘:’41 7%’%/,,% =

Travis Fulton

TF/KEJ
Att: 1

DISTRICT 1 DISTRICT 2 DISTRICT 3 DISTRICT 4 DISTRICT 5

Linda Sanborn Elizabeth Hewey Carol Boston Charles Elliott Wei Ueberschaer



Santa Rosa County District Schools

Disposed of Inventory
For School Board Meeting 06/16/2022

Barcode Description

Y39936

FS-OVEN,STEAMER

Life Original Accumulated Net Current

Serial # Manufacturer Expectancy Acquisition Date Value Depreciation Value
050707JW027S BLODGETT 10 Years 6/15/2007 14,679.00 14,679.00 0.00
Grand Total: ~ 14,679.00 14,679.00 0.00
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